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If you haven’t a lready made your donation per your Auxiliary members hip. The donation is  $1.00 
per pers on, based on J une 30, 2025 final members hip total. 

Make checks  payable to: VFWA-WI and don’t forget to earmark your check VFW NEWS. 

Send to: 

   Dept. Treasurer Lenore Otto 
   1383 W. Wis cons in Ave. 

Oconomowoc, WI 53066 
 
Pleas e s end in by December 31, 2025 if pos s ible, but definitely no la ter than March 31, 2026. 

Thank you for your continued support.  

 

 
Message from National VFW Auxiliary Headquarters  
Read at meeting and put in December Orders 
 
From: "Cortina Barnes" <cbarnes@vfwauxiliary.org> 
To: "Information" <info@vfwauxiliary.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 4:13:50 PM 
Subject: 2026 Podium Edition Bylaws and Ritual is Available on MALTA 
 
All, 
The VFW Auxiliary Podium Edition Bylaws and Ritual 2026 is now available in MALTA under 
Member Resources.  Please share this information with members as appropriate.  Note: the 
hard copy book will be available in the VFW Store soon.  Thank you. 
 
Loyally, 
Cortina Barnes 
Director of Administrative Services 
Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States Auxiliary 
cbarnes@vfwauxiliary.org 
P: 816-561-8655 
F: 816-931-4753 
406 W. 34th St., 10th Fl. 
Kansas City, MO 64111 
www.vfwauxiliary.org 
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